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Panahatan Simangunsong

From: Sentosa Lingga

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Achmad Syahugi

Cc: Shinta Idriyanti; Amalinda Dewi Agustin; Herizar Salim; Panahatan Simangunsong; Heru 

Hermawan

Subject: FW: Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) for 2xCG170-12 (PO:4800004888 - 4800004889) 

Attachments: Invitation Letter for Mr. Ardhi Permana.pdf; Invitation Letter for Mr. Achmad 

Syahugi.pdf; Invitation Letter for Mr. Sentosa Lingga.pdf

Importance: High

Ugi, 

 

Attached is the invitation letter for the FAT in Manheim. Please prepare the internal documentation for Visa purposes. 

We could arrange the visa application together. 

The FAT schedule is still the same. 6th and 9th June. We would arrive latest Sunday evening in Frankfurt and continue to 

Manheim by train. 

Tentatively we will look for flight on the 3rd or 4th from Jakarta and return on the 8th from Germany. 

 

Linda, 

 

An you please look for flight to Frankfurt return for all the participant, plus Panahatan. We will arrange the approval in 

parallel.  

 

 

Regards, 

 

Sentosa 

 

From: Tan, Hwi-Leng [mailto:Hwi-Leng.Tan@mwm.net]  

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 3:00 PM 

To: Sentosa Lingga; Sentosa Lingga 

Cc: Edi M Ibrahim; Simon Peck; Ee, Evelyn; Panahatan Simangunsong; Taufik Arifany; Meynanto Nugeraha; Panahatan 

Simangunsong 

Subject: RE: Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) for 2xCG170-12 (PO:4800004888 - 4800004889)  

Importance: High 

 
Hi Sentosa, 

 

Per our earlier telecom, please take note of the below points as part of our earlier discussion: 

a. PTTU has confirmed that there will be no government official attending for the Factory Acceptance 

Test scheduled on 06.06.2017 and 09.06.2017 

b. We have sent request for Invitation Letter of Mr. Panahatan Simangunsong. Shall provide as soon 

as it is available 

c. With the available Invitation Letters, all delegates to apply and obtain their visa timely for travel to 

Germany within the required period  

d. We understand that both PTTU and Sewatama representatives can make their own arrangement if 

required. Therefore, please note that there will be no lunch planned for both days. 

e. A detailed itinerary shall follow latest by next week 
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f. Please take note that there should be no added names to the below delegation list as we have 

submitted all the below names for visitor registration to obtain security clearance to enter factory:  

1. Mr. Ardhi Permana   : PT Sumberdaya Sewatama, Project Manager 

2. Mr. Achmad Syahugi : PT Sumberdaya Sewatama, Project Manager 

3. Mr. Sentosa Lingga : PT Trakindo Utama, EP Gas Account Manager 

4. Mr. Panahatan Simangunsong: PT Trakindo Utama, Product Life Cycle – EP Gas & Non Gas 

 

Thank you. 

 
Mit freundlichen Grüßen / With kind regards 

 

Tan Hwi Leng (Ms. Tan) 

Project Executive, Project Management 

 

T   +65 6308 9254 

F   +65 6266 3039 

E   Hwi-Leng.Tan@mwm.net 
 

Caterpillar Energy Solutions Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 

11 Kian Teck Road 

Singapore 628768 

www.mwm.net 

 
This E-Mail message is confidential and intended only for the recipient(s) mentioned above. This E-Mail may contain information that 
is privileged (attorney-client-privileged) or exempt from disclosure to any third party under applicable law. If you have received this 
message in error and/or are not the named recipient, you are kindly requested to notify us immediately under +65 6308 9254 or to 
return this message to us and delete the same from your computer. Thank you. 

 

From: Tan, Hwi-Leng  

Sent: 19 May, 2017 10:55 AM 

To: 'Sentosa Lingga' 
Cc: 'Edi M Ibrahim'; Simon Peck; Ee, Evelyn; 'Panahatan Simangunsong'; 'Taufik Arifany'; 'Meynanto Nugeraha' 

Subject: RE: Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) for 2xCG170-12 (PO:4800004888 - 4800004889)  
Importance: High 

 
Hi Sentosa, 

 

Good day to you. 

 

Please find attached the individual Letters of Invitation for all delegates. Kindly request all delegates to 

apply and obtain their visa timely for travel to Germany within the required period. 

 

Additionally, could you assist to clarify on the below email latest by 3:00 PM today (19-May-2017) but 

no later: 

1. Have you obtained any confirmation whether if the government official will be joining you all for the 

factory acceptance test? → Please note that the deadline to submit the name with passport details 

is today. If he is attending, could you advise whether if you need us to include any lunch plan and 

specify on any dietary concern to us. 

2. Do any of the delegates require us to make any lunch plan arrangement within our factory 

premises? → We need to highlight to factory for their arrangement and preparation of the final 

detailed itinerary. 

3. Could you specify if there is any dietary concern for all the delegates? → We need to highlight to 

factory for their further arrangement. 

 

Last but not least, please note that if we do not receive your confirmation on the point #1 within above 

stipulated deadline, we shall assume that there will only be a total of 3 delegates who will be attending 

the factory acceptance test scheduled on 6-Jun-2017 and 9-Jun-2017. 

 

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

Sent: 17 May, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: 'Sentosa Lingga' 

Cc: Edi M Ibrahim; Simon Peck; Ee, Evelyn; Panahatan Simangunsong; Taufik Arifany; Meynanto Nugeraha 

Subject: RE: Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) for 2xCG170-12 (PO:4800004888 - 4800004889)  
Importance: High 

 
Hi Sentosa, 

 

Good day to you. 

 

Could you advise whether if any of the delegates require us to make any lunch plan within factory 

premises as we understand the travelling period falls within the month of Ramandan, please? If a planned 

lunch is required, could you specify to us whether if there is any dietary concern? 

 

Please note that it is no longer possible to change any test date due to unavailability of FAT slots within 

the month of June. Otherwise, this will cause delay to RTS for the gensets. 

 

Hence, could you get back to me with his passport details latest by this Friday 19-May-2017 and no 

later as we need longer processing time due to additional approval is required prior to issuance of 

Invitation Letter to any PLN official, please? 

 

Last but not least, please ensure that there will be no change to all named delegates provided before 19-

May-2017 for security clearance reason. Thereafter, we are not able to guarantee that access will be 

granted to any other individual from entering into factory.    

 

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

 

From: Sentosa Lingga [mailto:slingga@trakindo.co.id]  
Sent: 15 May, 2017 10:40 AM 

To: Tan, Hwi-Leng 

Cc: Edi M Ibrahim; Simon Peck; Ee, Evelyn; Panahatan Simangunsong; Taufik Arifany; Meynanto Nugeraha 
Subject: RE: Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) for 2xCG170-12 (PO:4800004888 - 4800004889)  

 
Dear Hwi Leng, 

 

Please find attached my passport scan. 

Our address is  : 

 

PT Trakindo Utama 

TMT Building 

Jl Cilandak KKo no. 1 

Jakarta 12560 

Indonesia 

 

The two gentlemen from PT Sumber Daya Sewatama also have the same address. 

 

We do not have the name of PLN official that might join the trip. If this will affect the schedule, please inform us the 

revised schedule. Other wise, the latest date we can inform the detail. If by then we do not provide the detail, then the 

test will go ahead without him 

 

Regards, 

 

Sentosa Lingga 

 

From: Tan, Hwi-Leng [mailto:Hwi-Leng.Tan@mwm.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:40 PM 

To: Sentosa Lingga 

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
  
Thank you for providing us with the scanned passport copy of Mr. Achmad Syahugi and  Mr. Ardhu 

Permana.  
  
Before we could proceed to request from factory for the Letter of Invitation for both delegates, we still 

require your below clarifications for the following: 
a.       Designation 

b.      Full name of company and address 

c.       Please state whether are they governmental official: Yes / No (If yes, please state full name of 

company) 
  
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

Sent: 09 May, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: Tan, Hwi-Leng 

Cc: Edi M Ibrahim; Simon Peck; Ee, Evelyn; Panahatan Simangunsong; Taufik Arifany; Meynanto Nugeraha 

Subject: Re: Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) for 2xCG170-12 (PO:4800004888 - 4800004889)  
  

Hwi Leng, 

  

Sorry for the delay. We don't have the name yet from sewatama.  

For now, please book the name for sewatama personnel first. From Trakindo will either be myself or the project 

guys. I will send the detail tomorrow. 

  

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential 

and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it 

contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other 

use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be 

subject to any jurisdiction."  


